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Matilda Sanders * C * 0 3  -ms%-F=aF -Jz. 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080229-TC 
Fllename / Path: 080229vsm.docc.doc 
Order Type: 

Friday, May 30, 2008 12:42 PM 

5/30/2008 12:41:00 PM 

Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

Order Canceling PATS Certificate 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

AT&T Flonda TL720 
Embarq Florida, Inc TL727 
Fairpoint Communications TL719 
Frontier Communications.oi the South, LLC I TL732 1 AmcCall&cm com 
ITS Telrcommunications S)stems. Inc ' ~ ~ 7 1 2  I niaryannh[uitsreleconi.ncl 

I Lake Bonnct V11139e Cooperative, Inc- I TG7R2 I Ibv3@edrthlink_nct 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

greg follensbee@att com Yes 
sandy khazraeeaembarq com Yes 
Iwood@fairpomt com Yes 

I NEFCOM I TL7 I 5  I dnobles@townes.net I Yes 
I Sman City Tclccom- I r ~ 7 3  I I - lbhall@smdnciiy com 
' 'fDS TelccomQuincy Telephonz- TL7 I8 i Thomas mccabe@tdstclccom com 
rVcrvon Florida LLC - I T L ~ I I I  1 dat id Christian@ vcrt7on.com 
1 Windstream Florida, Inc. I TL716 1 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com I 

Printed on 5/30/2008 at 2:53.00 PM 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POL.AK EDGAR 
KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NAKCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKoP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

April 22,2008 

Dale Schweinhagen, President 
Lake Bonnet Village Cooperative, Inc. 
2900 East Lake Bonnet Road 
Avon Park, Florida 33825-7702 

Re: Docket No. 080229-TC 

Dear Mr. Schweinhagen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7735 by 
Lake Bonnet Village Cooperative, Inc., effective April 21, 2008, which was filed in this office on 
April 21,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

i 
ti 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHtlMAKD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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